
 
 

Request for Quotation – Vivid Sydney Operations Coordinator & Production Coordinator - 2020/2021 19/09/2019 1:43 PM 

Request for quotation – Clarification Addendum 

Date: 19 September 2019 

Operations Coordinator - Original Request: 

Destination NSW is seeking an itemised quotation for the provision of Operations Coordinator for 

Vivid Sydney 2020, with an option to extend for Vivid Sydney 2021. 

Production Coordinator - Original Request: 

Destination NSW is seeking an itemised quotation for the provision of Production Coordinator for 

Vivid Sydney 2020, with an option to extend for Vivid Sydney 2021. 

Clarification: 

ID Clarification Request Clarification Response 

1 
I would like to know if this position is open to a 
working holiday visa holder? 

Destination NSW requires applicants to have the 
relevant right to work in Australia. Destination NSW will 
not be sponsoring applicants to obtain the relevant visa. 
You must also have the right to work at time of applying 

2 Will you accept my resume as my application? 

Destination NSW requires applicants to submit a 
proposal based on the Request for Quotation 
document. Sending a resume only does not meet 
the Request for Quotation selection criteria. 

3 

How do you expect Quotations example can we 
submit a quotation for the whole period from OCT 
2019 to June 2020 or should we submit a 
quotation for monthly or fortnightly? 

Destination NSW requires a written quotation for 
the period outlined in the RFQ for 2020 and 2021.  

4 

Should we meet your request general Items 
criteria (Page No 4 of DNSW advertisement) at 
the time we submit the quotation? Or before 
Commencement of Contract in October 2019? 

Destination NSW requires the General items 
requested must be provided at contracting stage. 

5 
Could you please advise the remuneration 
amount for the contract? 

Destination NSW requests a quotation for services 
based on the outline in the request for quotation. 

Original Request for Quotation Documentation: 

A copy of the original Request for Quotation Documentation and this clarification addendum can be 

downloaded from: www.vividsydney.com/work-with-us  

Re-submission Options: 

Respondents who have already lodged their response to these Requests for Quotations may 

update/re-issue their response should the clarifications outlined above affect their proposal. Updates 

or re-submissions must be received before the submission deadline of 10:00am on Monday 30 

September 2019. 

http://www.vividsydney.com/work-with-us

